Office of Professionat Fitness Review 3205
VaackGupecior 16 N, S, Clsr P om
ths%‘ Sulte 1918 Fax {312} 751.5279

Chicage, 1L 606X

Reverend Daptel P. Coughlin
Co-vicar for Priests '
645 N, Michigan Ane., #543
Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Father Coughlin:

1 am writing in response 10 your telephone call of November 30, 1998, regarding payroli
status of Reverend Norbert Maday and his recent {ransfer to the for-profit correctional
facility in Tennessee,

In reviewing the files, his stipend was decreased to $200.00 in November of 1997, As ¥r.
Maday requested, we will increase this to $300.00 per month, effective December i, 1998
to help cover additional personal expenses charged to him by this new facility.

1f T can be of further assistance, please call.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Léggdas
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

ce: Rev, Thomas J. Papeocki
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